Munford-Tipton County Memorial Library
1476 Munford Avenue
Munford, TN 38058
(901) 837-2665

www.munford.com

June 2024 Library Board Agenda:
1. Call to Order
2. Public Forum
3. April 2024 minutes
4. Treasurer’s Report
5. Old Business

6. New Business
a. Board Appointments/Renewals
b. Standards to Discuss
i. Standards for Collection: A holdings line is created for each
item in the library’s collection in the statewide Tennessee
Union Catalog.
ii. Standards for Community Relations: Library has a plan for
recruiting, training and using volunteer help.

7. Librarian’s Report
a. Recent Trainings-Fire extinguisher, NARCAN, unattended children.
b. STEMCO Grant-Signage
c. Summer Reading Program/Summer Reading Challenge
d. Touch table update

8. Hatchie River Regional Library Report



Munford-Tipton County Memorial Library
1476 Munford Avenue
Munford, TN 38058
(901) 837-2665
www.munford.com

Tuesday, April 23, 2024

Members present: Marsha Deneka, Lindsey Moore, Lauren Bouler, Shannon Childress,
Christy Delashmit, and Julie Dalhauser Regional Rep.
Absent: Sherry Yelvington, Pat Hooks, Latoya Avery

1. Vice Pres. Lauren Bouler called the meeting to order at 4:33 p.m.
2. Public Forum: No citizens were present to bring forth concerns.

3. Minutes from March 2024: Christy made the motion to accept the minutes as
written. Shannon seconded the motion, and all approved.

4. Treasurer’s Report: Marsha made the motion to accept the treasurer’s report.
Lauren seconded the motion, and all approved.

5. Old Business: None
6. New Business:

a. A community relations standard was discussed: Library conducts surveys
at least once every three years to measure patron satisfaction with library
services. An online survey was conducted in late 2023.

b. A technology standard was discussed: Library has at least one ADA
accessible computer workstation. The library has four ADA accessible
computer workstations and one with a scanner.

c. The library sign needs updating. Lindsey will contact Ritter and Mayor
Cole to inquire about the process for updating the sign.

7. Librarian’s Report

a. Lindsey proposed forgoing the May meeting. The board will meet in June
to complete the state standard of meeting six times. Shannon made the
motion to approve cancelling the May meeting. Christy seconded the
motion, and all approved.

b. Lindsey reported that the remaining 450 solar eclipse glasses were
distributed to patrons, and the library will accept the glasses back to
recycle to military libraries in other countries (through June 1%Y).



c. The library will find out if the STEMCO Grant was approved on April 241", If
approved, the touch table will be ordered as soon as possible.

d. The Summer Reading Program is almost complete, and some donations
have been received.

8. Hatchie River Regional Library Report

a. Julie provided an updated Munford-Tipton County Checklist for Regional
Information.

b. Julie facilitated a brief discussion about the Library Service Agreement.

c. A Webinar for Mentor TN will be held on May 29" and all are invited to
participate. Julie distributed information about the Mentor TN Directory
and encouraged all to participate in the Webinar on May 29, 2024.

The next board meeting will be on June 25, 2024. Marsha moved that we adjourn;
Christy seconded, and all were in favor. The meeting adjourned at 5:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Marsha Deneka



City of Munford, Tennessee
1397 Munford Avenue
Munford, TN 38058
City Hall (901) 837-0171
www.munford.com
Dwayne Cole, Mayor

MEMORANDUM

Date: June 21, 2024

To: Library Board
From: Sherry Yelvington
Subject: Treasurer’s Report

Please sce attached budget/actual variance reports for the library as of May 31, 2024.

The May 31, 2024, budget/actual variance report for the library shows an annual budget in FY2023-2024
of $134,941 after amendments. Budget expectations for this period of the year are 91.67% or more in
revenues and 91.67% or less in expenses.

Currently revenues are at 100.96% for the year.

Expenses are 92.72%, which is close to the expected amount for this time of the year.

A budget amendment to the FY2024 library budget was due to the Southwest Grant purchase.
A Budget Ordinance for FY2025 will have its second and final reading on Monday, June 24,
2024. Those numbers are shown in the final column.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sherry Yelvington
City Recorder/Treasurer



00z %000 O ST 052 SONINYVI L1SIHILNI AYVYEI - YO £0T9E

N

0 %00°00T S859 S859 0 0 ANVY9D 1SIMHLNOS-811

000°€ %L6'16 887'T 00v'T 00T 00T JNNIATY OSIN AdvYHEN - 8N V8LVE
0 %00°00T 00t 00T 0 00S INVYO0Yd ONIAVIY HIWIANNS AdvHEIT - ai €8LYE
0 %85'69T VLTt 1SL 00S 00S SNOILYNOQ AY¥VYEI - 811 8LYE
000'C %LEVOT LSL'E 009°€ 005y 005y S3LITVN3d ANV S3INIJ AYVYHEN - 9N 157443

;;;;;;;;;; ~ %00°00T RINVIOL ,
%00°00T 0S2'T NOILVOOTIV AdVHEIT - W) TI8€EE
%00°00T 000°6T 000°6T 000°6T NOILYOO0T1V AHVYHEIT - ALNNOD NOLdIL TTLcE
0 %00°0 0 0 0 0 SINVYO AYVYEIT - 3LVIS TOPEE
%L9°16 uosipdwo) 103j 326png
STOTAd 13N ¥20Z-1€-50 ¥ToTAd vzozAd ¥20zAd
139ang 139an8 % VYNV ¢ LNGNINWY T LWANINY 135ang

3lvadn 13oang
¥202/12/9 AdvYHEN



- %CL'T6 9S€°82T AYVNSINIVIOL ; ]

%000 0 SINIHOVW AVILNO TVLIdYD - 811 L¥6  008PY
0 %00°0 0 D3I YILNdWOI AVILNO dVD - 811 EV6  008tY
0 %00°00T S859 S85°9 0 0 dX3 INVHO 1SIMHLNOS - 817 706  008%Y
0 %000 0 0 0 0 AVILNO 1VLIdVD -8171 106  008%Y
0SsT %0078 9zl 0StT 0ST 0ST NOILVSNIdINOD SYINYOM - 811 STS 0081
0 %00°0 0 0 0 0 N0 ‘Sv913Nd -9 TEE  008vY
0SLT %96°9TT vSLT 00S'T 00S‘T 00S'T SIVIHILYIN WVHO0Yd - 811 SZE  008hY
009 %8v°'L6 58S 009 009 009 S3ITddNS TVIYOLINVI - 81T ¥ZE  008h¥
00SC %58°80T 12L'T 00S‘C 00sT 00S°C STVIYILVIA Y4340 ¥IHIO - 811 6TE  008¥Y
000'T %L0°L8 1.8 000°T 000°T 000°T S0¥d ONIQVIY ¥YIWNNNS - 81T vIE 008tV
000°T %9101 wo't 000T 000°T 000°T Hood-811 €T€ 008vY
0s¢ %00°0 0 0s¢ 0S¢ 0S¢ SW3ILI INJNDINDI WS - 81T TIE  008YY
00€ %S0°29 98T 00€ 00€ 00€ AYVYNOILVLIS/43dvd - 811 TIE  008KY
00s %6L°L 6€ 00s 00s 00S SNOINVTIIOSIN - 811 66T  0081v
0og %8E 76 €8¢ 06}3 (003 00€ ONI9Q01/TIAVYL- 81T 98T  008vP
0SE %6S'181 1414 0S¢ (074 00c GNI3Y IOVITIN IIA0TdNT - 91T €8T 008YY
0SL %' T 1T 0SL 0SL 0SL SONIQ1ING INIVIN/¥IVdIY - 811 99  008vY
00T %00°0 0 0 0 00T L1NdIND3 INIVIN/YHIVd3Y - 811 792  008tY
00 %80°L8 8vE ooy (0017 oov AY3S TYNOISSIJ0¥d YIHLO - 911 6SC  008v¥
00s %00°0 0 0 0 00s 1¥0ddNS ONISS3D0Y¥d Viva - 9171 SS¢  008vv
0sZ1 %9086 9zT'T 0SZ'T 0SZ'T 0SZ'T AY3S 140ddNS IYMLI0S-911 TSZ 0087
006 %L0°T0T 99L 0SL 0sL 0SL S3DIA3A VLVA/SINOHJTIAD - 811 9vZ  008vY
00L'T %1596 ST 009°T 0091 008°T SNOILVDINNINOD/INOHJIT3L- 811 SvZ  008vY
0s9 %9T°LY L0E 0s9 0s9 0SS Svo-4i1 ¥vZ  008VY
081 %9018 9rT 08T 081 0st ¥Y3IM3Is-an eve  008vv
ovt %68°C8 9T ort ort 0€T Y3LVM -8 Ty  008YY
00Z's %59°€8 STO'Y 008t 002's 0009 JlLd313-9N e 008vY
0SsT %00°9€ vS 0stT 0stT 0stT SdIHSY3IgW3N - 911 S€C  008PY
00T %0081 14 00T 00T 00t SNOILdI¥OSaNS - 811 €€Z  008YY
0ot %00°0 0 00T 001 00t ONILVOITdNA/ONILNIYd - 817 122  008vY
00z %00°L9 vET 00¢ 00¢ 00T 39VISOd-911 11¢  008vYy
009 %00°00T 00S 00s 00s ooy ONINIVYL/NOILYONAI 'dN3 - 811 8T  008WY
¥0S %9L'6L 6LV 009 009 ¥0S IDNVANSNI 34T -9 SPT 0087
00S'T %97'8L1 v£9'T 00S‘T 00S'T 00S°'T FONVHUNSNI HLTVIH VYH -8 vvT  008vY
SST'Y %8916 158°€ 00z'y 00Z'y 686€ INJN3YILIY -81T EVT  008YY
6€T'8T %20°S8 6VE'ST 75081 75081 750°81 JONVHNSNIHLIVIH - 811 ¢PT  008YY
6€09 %0L'T6 YYE'S 878'S 8¢8'S 9t8's vod-4911 IvT  008vY
00 %9L°6€ LEY 00T°T 00L 00L SNOILV13d 33A0TdN3 - 81T SET  008%Y
6€6'8L %8L'76 STT'EL 9ST'LL 9ST'LL 9519, SIYVIVS-811 TIT  008vP

SCOTAd 13N ¥20z-1€-50 Y2Z0ZAd YZ0ZAd YZ0ZAd
139ang 139an8 % TvnLv CLAGNIWY T LIWAN3IWV 139ang
3lvadn 135ang

¥202/12/9 AYvHan



‘apvu 2.4v S28UvYD 211 Yons v 40 ‘panioddv 24v SPvoq SV UOOS SV AV YIVD INP 2q | JUIWNIOP ST |

e Iiey)) paeog Aieaqry (damyeusis)

920T T €20C G8ST-Z84-106 W00 AluNoo-uoidi@ SSaIp|iyoys 8G08¢ pIOJUNAl 1D YeYaqay 86 SSaIpIYD uouueysS
920C 1 €20 9186-€€2-106 woo’Alunoo-ucidn@uWysespo 8S08¢ PpIOJuUNA Py ssuielS 00 juyseaq Aisuy)
S0z 1 (444 YLV 0EV-106 1T08¢ uojy3ug 1 dMuue GpT SYOOH Jed
414 G 610C 1LT0-LE]-T06 Wwod pIojunwW@UOIbUIA[BAS 8G08¢ plojunjy AV PIOJUNIA L6ET 12INSRAI -UOITUIA[AA ALIJYS
S20C < 610T YLOE-LES-T06 wodjrewb®9ggzgessusp 8G08¢ plojunjy 1 IS9M 661 KI1e)0103G-e)YaUd(] BYSIBIA
ST0T 4 610C Y19C-¥6¥-106 ¥008¢ eloy L8S X0d 'O'd IRy NIA-I9[nog uainey
wmom, ] 1 120C oomwm.ma&.,sm

: gy
WR] jueLn) | SuAg Apuaiiny

 preog

m,uan ,u-_ugnmama.m

W5 AUNco-Uoldn®AISAE]|

wwopmnzzwcncm.m ssaappY rewry

paojunpy :£31)

uoydi], :A3uno)

PTOT-€T0T T3 X [BISIY

NI OA INFININIOddV AIVOd AYVIdI'T TVIDIIAO0
u01)23¢ JudwdojaAd(] % Juruue|g

8508¢

plojunjy

SSIppY 1005

9AY JUOWIAA $61

PRH OWJO /JuEN

1ey)-A19Ay eAo1 e

ssywunuioddy paeog Arexqry An)/Ajuno)

JYINRY :uoI3NY

SIAIYOIY PUE ATBIqITT 9)BS IISSIUUI, - IJB)S JO AI1BJIIIAS 3Y) JO IYJO



Munford-Tipton County Memorial Library
1476 Munford Avenue
Munford, TN 38058
(901) 837-2665
www.munford.com

April 2024 Library Report

Overview:

e The library has sold $115.00 in books with the ongoing book sale.

e The library has collected $174.44 in library fines, overdue fees, and lost items.

e The monthly collection for copies and faxing was $312.30.

e The library received $770.00 in donations, $50.00 in memory of Thelma Turner, $100.00 in
memory of Faye Adkins, $100 from Munford Self Storage for the Summer Reading Program, and
$500 from Celebrate Munford.

e The Library had 276 people use our computers and 87 requiring computer help. In addition we
had 324 use the Wi-Fi. The library had 555 reference questions asked and answered.

e Library staff provided 19 one-on-one technology device sessions lasting more than 10 minutes.

e The Library has gained 55 new users, with 2,721 materials checked out (including books, movies,
audio, R.E.A.D.S circulation, etc.). We have a total of 5,731 patrons.

e Through Interlibrary Loan 33 books were loaned out, and 58 were borrowed.

e Tennessee R.E.A.D.S. had 1,124 books checked out.

e Lindsey was used as a Notary Public 4 times.

e The Library had 18 volunteers.

e Staff proctored 2 TWRA Boaters Licensing Tests

e The adult book club met, there were 16 people in attendance.

e Through in-person and passive programming we had 13 programs with 158 attendees.

LEGO Club met twice with 25 in attendance.

o Story Time was held twice with 17 in attendance.
o Through our Seed Library, we gave out 44 packets in April.
o Passive Programs included: Staff Recommendations, Book Spotlight, Spring into Reading,

YA Fantasy, April Showers, Seed Games, and Let’s Go!
o The library served as a tutoring location 3 times.
e We continue to offer curbside services to patrons. 8 patrons were assisted curbside.
e The Library was awarded the Southwest Members Care grant in the amount of $6,585.00. We
were also awarded a $500.00 grant from Celebrate Munford. These grants will be used to update
our children’s area with a touch table, new rug and chairs.



Munford-Tipton County Memorial Library
1476 Munford Avenue
Munford, TN 38058
(901) 837-2665
www.munford.com

May 2024 Library Report

Overview:

e The library has sold $105.40 in books with the ongoing book sale.
e The library has collected $50.00 in library fines, overdue fees, and lost items.
e The monthly collection for copies and faxing was $283.75.
e The library received $23.00 in in-kind donations.
e The Library had 254 people use our computers and 87 requiring computer help. In addition we
had 320 use the Wi-Fi. The library had 498 reference questions asked and answered.
e Library staff provided 20 one-on-one technology device sessions lasting more than 10 minutes.
e The Library has gained 76 new users, with 2,754 materials checked out (including books, movies,
audio, R.E.A.D.S circulation, etc.). We have a total of 5,985 patrons.
e Through Interlibrary Loan 28 books were loaned out, and 64 were borrowed.
e Tennessee R.E.A.D.S. had 1,110 books checked out.
e Lindsey was used as a Notary Public 3 times.
e The Library had 9 volunteers.
e Staff proctored 10 TWRA Boaters Licensing Tests
e The adult book club met, there were 16 people in attendance.
e Through in-person and passive programming we had 13 programs with 192 attendees.
o LEGO Club met twice with 21 in attendance.
o Story Time was held twice with 20 in attendance.
o Through our Seed Library, we gave out 56 packets in May.
o Passive Programs included: Staff Recommendations, Book Spotlight, Make it Your GOAL
to Read, Mother’s Day, May Flowers, Adventure Awaits, Seed Games, and BookTok, and
Hello Summer!
o The library served as a tutoring location 2 times.
e We continue to offer curbside services to patrons. 5 patrons were assisted curbside.
e We hosted the UTHSC Nursing Students on May 31%. We served as their meeting space for their
community outreach project.
e The Summer Reading Challenge Startedon May 24™. We had 23 people sign up in May. This
program will run until August 6. The more people read, the more chances they have to be
entered to win prizes. This challenge is for patrons of all ages!



Circulation Growth 2020-2024

4000
3500
3000
2500
2000
1500
1000

500

2024 2023 2022 ===2021 ==2020

* As of 05/31/2024

Computer Usage 2020-2024

900
800
700
600
500
400
300
200
100

== 2024 2023 2022 2021 2020

* As of 05/31/2024




Tennessee R.E.A.D.S Circulation 2020-2024

1400

1200

1000

800

600

400

200

e 0024 em=—=—=2023 e=—===2022 2021 2020

* As of 056/31/2024




